Coronado K-8 School
3401 E. Wilds Road
Tucson, AZ 85739

Attn: Michael Shaheen

Dear Michael,

Congratulations! It is the pleasure of Saddlebrooke Community Outreach to award you $8039.85 for the
purchase of a marimba and vibraphone for Coronado’s Band and Percussion Ensemble programs. We
are excited that you are expanding the musical horizons of the students. Once you have purchased the
marimba and vibraphone, please complete an evaluation form found on our website to let us know how
it all went. We would love to have the students perform for us or have us invited to a percussion concert
whenever you think the students are ready. Thank you for applying and keep up the good work!

Sincerely,

Ot

Denise Anthony,

Vice-President for Education
Saddlebrooke Community Outreach ‘
585-314-5356

Denise.anthony@icloud.com




Taylor Karen

—— e
Subject: FW: Approval to Submit Saddlebrook Music
Attachments: Saddlebrook-Music.pdf

From: Nowak Linda

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2018 4:59 PM

To: Ball, Gerad

Cc: Hermanson, Tanya

Subject: Approval to Submit Saddlebrook Music

Approval to Submit “Saddlebrook Community Outreach — Music Instruments (marimba)

I'am writing to let you know that the Saddlebrook Community Outreach — Music Instruments has been
approved and you may submit the grant application. In the event you are awarded the grant, please submit the
following information to Tanya Hermanson in Finance,

*  Approved Project Profile Sheet

¢  Grant application

*  Award notice

¢ Award Check

Tanya will submit the grant award package to Heather Juarez, in School Operations, who will have it placed
on the agenda for approval at an upcoming Governing Board Meeting.

Once the Governing Board has approved the grant, Tanya will contact you with the budget code information,
and will notify you of when you may begin spending the funds.

Linda Nowak
Administrative Assistant |/
School Operations
Amphitheater Public Schools
701 W. Wetmore

Tucson, AZ 85705
520.696.5169
Inowak@amphi.com




GRANTS PROJECT COORblNAfION
PROJECT PROFILE

*Forms should be submitted to Mike Bejarano, School Operations Public Schools

AMPHITHEATER

Working title: | Music Instruments

Target population: || Middle school music students and middle school percussion club

(Which schools, grades, staff, etc. | students

are Impacted?)

General problem || Coronado needs a new marimba

addressed by the project:

Project. Synopsis: || The grant would purchase a new marimba and assorted other percussion

(Please also attach the proposal || instruments and accessories
abstract or any additional A

clarlfying Information needed,)

Source and amount of || Saddlebrooke Community Qutreach

funding requested: COST REIMBURSEMENT GRANT? DYES XDNO

Funding will pay for: | New marimba and percussion instruments

(People, equipment, materials,

training, services, supplfes, etc.)

District contribution(s): || 0

Potential partners & | 0

their contributions:

Sustainability plan: | The band teacher can provide maintenance of the instruments

(Explain how the project will be
sustained without committing

district funds)

Principal/Department
Gerad Ball Gerad Ball 9/26/28

Authorization:
Slgnature Name, printed Date

sitg  10-3-18




~Submitted by:- Gerad Ball Gerad Ball 9,/26/28

Signature Name, printed Date

By signing this document, | acknowledge that purchases must follow the district's required
bidding/purchasing process and will adhere to USFR# regulations and any other reporting
|l requirements of the funder. A/ fixtures, equjpment and Instructional materials (or other
e Improvements) received under this grant will become the property of the Amphitheater School

District and not the applicant,

il:| 6627 gball@amphi.com | or26/28

*USFR = Uniform System of Financlal Records required by ADE and the Auditor General's office for bookkesping & reporting methods on expenditures,



SaddleBrooke Community Outreach (SBCO)
Enrichment Program Application

Date of Request

10/19/18

Date Funds
Required

School Year 2018-19

School/Organization

Coronado K-8 School

Contact
Person

Michael Shaheen

Title

Music Teacher

Address
3401 E Wilds Road

Tucson, AZ 85739

Phone #

696-6728

Email

jshaheen@amphi.com

Other Contact
Gerad Ball

Email

gball@amphi.com

If grant funds are awarded by SBCO:

Name to whom check should be written

Coronado K-8 School

Address where check should be sent

check here [d] if same as provided above

Use additional space or paper as needed to respond to the following questions.

Name of Program:

Coronado Music Program

Brief description of project

(see SBCO Educational
Enrichment Program

and how it is consistent with | The project would be to purchase a marimba and a vibraphone for

the Mission of SBCO Coronado's Band and Percussion Ensemble programs. The school has
been able to purchase smaller instruments though the years; however, this
Guidelines & Criteria) is @ major purchase. The marimba and vibraphone will expand the students'
access to perform percussion literature and create both academic and
extracurricular musical performance opportunities, while learning percussion
instruments that are integral to the students' music education. This aligns
with SBCO's mission to provide students with opportunities for success.

Program Dates From

January 2019

To

The marimba and vibraphone
have a lifespan over 20 years.

Number of students to be
served

20-50 per year

Age Range

Middle school, 6th-8th grade

Revised April 2018 TL



SaddleBrooke Community Outreach (SBCO)

Enrichment Program Application

From what schools or
communities do the students
come?

Coronado Middle School students live in the Catalina and Ranch Vistoso
communities, Some students are open enrolled from San Manuel and
Oracle.

How will students be recruited?

Students self-register into music classes. Students are encouraged to
enroll in music classes in the spring prior to the new school year and
receive information for all elective classes during open registration.

What criteria will be used in
selecting students for the
program?

All middle school music students who register and choose to perform in
the percussion section of Coronado Middle School's two band
ensembles, two percussion classes, or participate in the after-school
indoor percussion ensemble will be eligible to perform on the marimba
and vibraphone.

List your concrete and
measurable student
enrichment outcomes?

Students will learn basic technique, scales, arpeggios, musical phrasing,
and percussion literature on the marimba and vibraphone. Students will
be able to perform current band and percussion literature that often
includes the marimba and vibraphone in the orchestration. Students will
perform this music for their concerts, regional and state festivals, and at
indoor percussion competitions.

What are your criteria for
assessing each outcome?

The music teacher will assess each students’ playing ability through
observation. Festivals allow students to perform for adjudicators who
rate/score performances and provide critique, while competitions will
also include ranking the participating ensembles according to their
overall performance. These assessments will help students grow in their
musicianship and achieve greater success both individually and as an
ensemble. Students will improve and succeed through guidance,
collaboration, repetition, and performing with a goal of at least 90%
accuracy.

Total cost of program

8039.85

Revised April 2018 TL




SaddleBrooke Community Outreach (SBCO)
Enrichment Program Application

Amount of funds requested Other

from SBCO 8039.85 financial Tax credit funds are available to
resources purchase smaller instruments.
available

How will SBCO

funds be used? Funds will be used to purchase a marimba and a vibraphone for the Coronado

Middle School Band and Percussion Ensemble programs.

Has SBCO Yes If yes and you are
previously funded now requesting an
this program? No [ increase, please

explain why. See
number 5 of the
guidelines.

Within two weeks of the conclusion of your program, please submit an Enrichment Program Evaluation (alink to
the document is at; http://community-outreach.org/education/.

Please return this application to SBCO no later than:
® October 1 for Winter/Spring funding (Jan - May)
®  April 15 for Summer funding (June — August)

® July 1 for Fall funding (September — December)}
Please complete all forms electronically and email them to SBCOEnrichment@gmail.com
For questions, email SBCOEnrichment@gmail.com

Revised April 2018 TL
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:
‘Secure Checkout

2 Shlppmg Information - 2.‘ | Billing Information
3. " Confirm Order
Shipping Information ~ Billing Information
. Michae! Shaheen - Michael Shahsen
Oro Valley, AZ 85755 ) Oro Valley, AZ 85755
United States . United States
Edit ,
Edit
' .
“ Your order Is not complete until after you click
"Submit My Order.”
DESCRIPTION , . MODEL# QUANTITY PRICE
Adams 3.0 Octave Concert Series Gold Vibraphone with Fleld ADM-VCGF30 1 $3.589.95
Frame (No Motor)
Adams 4.3 Oct Concert Synthetic Marimba w/ Field Frame ADM-MCKF43 1 $3,089.95

s | SUBTOTAL: $7.579.80
SHIPPING: $459.95
TAX: $0.00
TOTAL: $8,039.85



